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Located in rural Sumter County, South Carolina, Salem Black River Presbyterian
Church was constructed in 1846. Representative of the Greek Revival style of
architecture, the structure is rectangular in plan, measuring approximately 45'
wide and 75' long. The structure is constructed of hand-made brick in common
bond and features a low gable roof covered by standing seam terne.

The front facade features a brick pediment supported by four massive stucco-over-
brick columns of a simplified Greek Doric order. The pediment features a triangular
louvered lunette. The front facade is divided into three bays and features two
pairs of single-paneled doors with windows above. The entrance doors flank a
central 30/30/30 window.

The side facades are divided into six bays, four of which feature 24/24/24 windows.
On both sides, the bay nearest the rear contains a double paneled door with window
above. These doors, 1ike those of the front facade, open directly into the nave
of the church. The rear facade is similar to the front facade and is divided into
three bays. It has two doors which give access to interior stairs rising to the
slave gallery.

»

A1l of the windows retain their original granite sills and louvered shutters. Granite
is also used for the steps to all entrances. Brick pilasters delineate the bays, and
molded brick defines the entablature and cornice of the pediment.

INTERIOR: Basilican in plan, the interior of Salem Black River Church is simple.
WaTTs and ceilings are of plaster, and floors are of heart pine. A slave gallery
extends along three sides and is supported by square paneled wooden pillars. The
gallery is accessible only by the exterior doors (which open to twin stairways),
located at the rear of the church. The boxed pews retain their original graining
and are divided into four sections by side aisles. The pulpit and altar table are
built on a podium, the back wall of which terminates in a recessed arch.

SURRQUNDINGS: Located to the rear of the church and included in the nominated
acreage is the Session House, also constructed in 1846. Of clapboard construction,
the building measures approximately 15' by 30'. It is simple in design, featuring
9/9 windows with board and batten shutters and doors, a gable roof, and twin
exterior chimneys. The interior is divided into two rooms. Also included within
the nominated acreage is the church cemetery which is enclosed by an early 20th
Century iron fence.

The church, Session House, and graveyard have been well-maintained. Services
continue to be held at the church twice a month.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Salem Black River Presbyterian Church, built in 1846, is significant for its
historical associations with the development of Sumter County and as a well-
preserved example of Greek Revival architecture. From the time of its organiza-
tion in the mid-18th Century until the present, Salem Church (also known as
Brick Church), has played an important role in the development and history of
the surrounding rural community.

The earliest known history of Salem Church was compiled in 1825. According to
these records, ca. 1759 David Anderson gave land for the construction of a
meeting house. A Tog structure was built soon thereafter but was replaced by

a frame building ca. 1768. The church apparently did not have a full-time
pastor until 1773 when Thomas Reese came to Salem, serving until 1792. Reese
was a highly educated man and was awarded the degree of divinity from Princeton
for an essay on the influence of religion in civil society.

In 1804 the congregation erected its third church; and by 1825 it numbered

89 communicants, 45 white and 44 black. By 1840 the congregation included 42
white gembers and 118 black. In 1846 the fourth and present structure was
erected.

Throughout its history, many Tocally prominent individuals have worshipped at
Salem Black River Church, James W. English (1797-1841), an elder of Salem in

1828, later served in both the South Carolina House of Representatives and the
South Carolina Senate. Matthew Peterson Mayes (1794-1878), a leader in the church,
served in the South Carolina House of Representatives and was a signer of the
Ordinance of Secession. James McBride Dabbs, a 20th Century regional author,

was also a member of Brick Church.

Salem Church derives additional significance as the mother church of several
other Presbyterian churches in the area. Its Session House, located directly
behind the church, is important in its own right, having served as a community
library for many years. Finally, the church cemetery contains the graves of many
former communicants, the earliest marked grave dating from 1794,

ARCHITECTURE: Constructed in 1846, Salem Black River Church is a virtually
unaltered example of the Greek Revival style of architecture. Characteristics
which exemplify this style include the massive stucco-over-brick columns, the
gable roof, and the pedimented portico. Being constructed of brick, Salem Church

(continued)
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differs from most rural antebellum churches in South Carolina, the majority
of which are built of wood.

The Session House is also of architectural significance. Built upon low
brick piers, it is constructed of wood and is simple in design. Although
it was also constructed in 1846, its proportions and construction reflect
a more conservative style of architecture than the Brick Church.
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